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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 9:50 AM

Subject:  Dr. Rivera's Reply to Investigative Report On U.S. District Courts
[ wanted to forward Dr. Rivera's comments below giving his
new web site.

« What Happen To Justice -
http://sedm.org/ItemInfo/Ebooks/WhatHappJustice/WhatHay

 Dr. Rivera's Bookstore http:/www.sedm.org/cgi-
bin/ccpS 1 prod/cp-app.cgi?
usr=51F5738578&rnd=5123278&rrc=N&affl=&cip=209.14

« Litigation Tools - http://sedm.org/Litigation/LitIndex.htm

o Frequently Asked Questions -
http://sedm.org/FAQs/FAQs.htm

e His new web site www.sedm.org

« He was a candidate for Governor in California
http://www.smartvoter.org/1998jun/ca/state/vote/rivera_e/

Jack

----- Original Message ----

From: rivera office

To: Jack Venrick

Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2008 8:25 PM

Subject: RE: Investigative Report On U.S. District "Courts"

Jack, my latest research on the courts can
be found on www.sedm.org What
Happened to Justice? Why You Can't Get
Justice in Federal Courts and What to Do
About It This CD book tells all and shows
all in several thousand pages.

3/4/2011

Unfiled Notes Page 1



Page 2 of 25

My latest research shows there is no executive
branch. Yes, Congress is completely in charge.

Dr. Eduardo M. Rivera

————— Original Message-----

From: Jack Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2008 6:02 PM

To: Undisclosed-Recipient:;

Subject: Investigative Report On U.S. District "Courts"

PROTECTING PRIVATE PROPERTY WAS
A PRIME OBJECT OF THE FRAMERS

“Interferences with'[ private property]
were the evils which had more
perhaps than any thing else produced

this convention.”

—James Madison /
Constitutional Convention |
1787 / ;

Washington State Supreme Court Justice Charles Sanders

To: Property Rights Movement, Freedom Foundations, Senator Roach, Representative
Hurst, Representive Roach

Ed Rivera's "brief" on Article III United States District Courts

An outline of this excellent article follows.

My Overview By Extracted Key Quotes. with especially notable points underscored and
enlarged

1. Also Check out this letter to a local county Sheriff
http:/www.angelfire.com/oh4/befree/WRNFJMCS.html

2. Dr. Rivera's site www.edrivera.com is mysteriously down, it has been up in
the recent past

3. "Disguised administrative courts are being used to
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subvert freedom

4,

"United States district courts are being used by Congress primarily to
prevent the rendition of law and equity in national courts by masquerading as
Article III courts. These courts are incapable of achieving justice because they
are not Article III courts. Generally speaking, we have a federal government
that consists of a Congress of the United States, a President of the United
States and district courts of the United States because there is one in Hawaii
and one is Washington D. C. "

"Lawyers and judges must be aware of the true nature of the courts they
practice and preside in. Everyone must be made aware that the United States
district courts established in California and in 48 other states by United States
Statute are not Article III courts. "

"Congress has established Article III district courts in Hawaii and the
District of Columbia. The 2 district courts of the United States that were
ultimately pronounced ordained and established by Congress pursuant to
Article III of the Constitution are the only ones that can exercise the judicial
power of the national government. "

"All of Title 28 U.S.C. provides for the territorial government of the United
States and nothing of Article III can be put back into it without destroying the
entire Title 28 U.S.C. as positive law. In other words, there may be a present
belief by all of the state and federal judiciary, all the legal academic
community and all the local, state and federal government officials that the
United States district courts for the 50 states of the Union are Article I11

courts, but they are wrong. "

United States Government people are required to obey the United States
Code; it is their duty to obey that law. The government’s law requires the
total obedience of government’s officers and emplovees.

Citizens are not part of government and they are not its

subiect . Citizens can impose upon only themselves certain legal duties, if
they want. There is only one duty that citizens have that indirectly protects
the government. In the words of the Declaration of Independence,

“Governments are instituted among men”
to secure God given rights.

Citizens have a duty to discover the true authority of those claim government
power. The consequences of not investigating and not determining the nature
and extent of the authority claimed is that you may have to bear the costs of
vour failure to do so.
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